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BULLETIN NO.:  MGR-01-015.1

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices

FROM: Phyllis W. Honor /s/ Tim B. Witt 5-15-01
Acting Administrator

SUBJECT: Clarification Regarding Peanuts and Tobacco Rules Pages for the 2001 Crop Year

BACKGROUND:

The Risk Management Agency has received questions regarding Manager’s Bulletin, 
MGR-01-015, in that it was unclear whether it applied only to peanuts and tobacco in the 
State of Virginia.  This bulletin is issued to clarify that only the State of Virginia is affected 
by the incorrect filing of the 2001 peanuts and tobacco Rules Pages.  

ACTION:

The 2000 crop year Rules Page(s) for peanuts and tobacco (pages 1 and 2 of the Peanut FCI-32
Listing and page 1 of the Tobacco FCI-32 Listing) in the State of Virginia will apply for the 2001
crop year.  Questions regarding the bulletin should be directed to the Raleigh Regional Office at
(919) 875-4880.

DISPOSAL:

This bulletin is effective until the disposal date of December 31, 2001.


